Approved Denied

Action taken /0/yf/62

Other:

Date of Council Action: |, 47

Verified by: “PnilFes

WASILLA CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM CM No. 02-63

TITLE: Contract Award In The Amount of $85,000 for Bumpus Reservoir
Preliminary Engineering

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: October 14, 2002

ADMINISTRATION INITIAL: @ %g
\

REQUESTED BY: Public Works
PREPARED BY: Public Works Date Prepared: October 8, 2002

FISCAL IMPACT: YES
If yes, amount requested: $85,000

Account No.: 32-55-691-865-34

SUMMARY STATEMENT: Public Works recently advertised for Bumpus Reservoir
Engineering Services and received seven (7) proposals. Staff are currently negotiating
with the number one ranked firm. The top three firms are as follows:

1) CH2MHIill
2) LCMF, Inc.
3) Montgomery Watson Harza

Design services are estimated to be approximately $200,000 with the successful firm.
Public Works is requesting approval to award a preliminary engineering contract with
the successful firm in the amount of $85,000 to get the project moving forward. The
balance of the design contract will be presented for council approval at a later date.
The total estimated budget for this project is $2.3 million.

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION: Council is requested to authorize the contract
award in the Amount of $85,000 for Bumpus Reservoir Preliminary Engineering.

Attachments: none
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